
Dl'vlB-412 (R 1 0/96) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award 
Pii\AS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) 

Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration 
2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 

P.O. Box 30026 

Bid Package # 1 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 071J12231 . RMP 

Agency Name DTMB/Fiint State Office Building Available Funds $ -----------------------
Scope Upgrade Smoke/Fire Dampers and Controls Index Number 44407 

Bid opening date and time 12/19/2012 , 2:00p.m. Bid Expiration Date 2/17/2013 

l3J Director [;:] SAB Architect DiClemente Siegel Design, Inc. 

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS: 

Additional Funds $ 

Low 

Second 

Third 

Adequate u 
Revised W.O./M.O.P. G2J 
Addendum G2J --------------------------------

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration) 

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in) 

BID SECURITY 

D NOT REQUIRED ~ REQUIRED 

BIDDERS Qualified Dis. Veteran? Cert. of Awardability? BOND% BID BOND BASE BID 

Goyette Mechanical Company 5.00% Bond $175,456.00 

3842 Gorey Avenue (J) Flint Ml . 48506 

Dee Cramer, Inc. 5.00% Bond $207,000.00 

4221 E. Baldwin Road @ 
Holly Ml 48442 

MKC Group, Inc. 0 Yes expires 5.00% Bond $212,860.00 
103 Deens 8/12/2013 ckJ Bay City Ml 48706 
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DMB-412 (R 1 0/96) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award 
PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) 

Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration 
2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 

P.O. Box 30026 

Bid Package # 6 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 071 j12285 . DES 

DTMB Owned Buildings Agency Name 

Scope Escanaba State Office Building - Door Replacements & Upgrades 

Bid opening date and time 12/19/2012 , 2:00p.m. Bid Expiration Date 2/17/2013 

[ij Director ~ SAB Architect 

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS: 

Low ~ Adequate [ij 
Second [g Revised W.O./M.O.P. [ij Additional Funds $ 

Third [] Addendum [] . 

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration) 

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in) 

BID SECURITY 

D NOT REQUIRED ~ REQUIRED 

Available Funds $ ------------------------
Index Number 43000 

--------------------------------

BIDDERS 

J. Clark Construction, Inc. 

1035 Minnesota Street 

Qualified Dis. Veteran? Cert. of Awardability? BOND % 

5.00% 

BID BOND 

Bond 

BASE BID 

$17,900.00 

Hancock Ml 49930 w 
Roy Ness Contracting & Sales, Inc. 5.00% Bond $17,950.00 
1801 North Lincoln Road (jJ 
Escanaba Ml 49829 

Industrial Maintenance Service, Inc. Yes 5.00% Bond $24,558.00 
P.O. Box 369 G 
Wells Ml 49894 

071 I 12285 . DES Paae 1 of 1 



DMB-412 (R 10196l Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award 
PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) 

Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration 
2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 

P.O. Box 30026 

Bid Package# 1 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 431f12300 . RAA 

Agency Name 

Scope 

DHS/Bay Pines Detention Center 

Lighting Upgrades 

Available Funds$ -----------­

Index Number 65730 

Bid opening date and time 12/19/2012 , 2:00p.m. Bid Expiration Date 2/17/2013 

El Director 

BIDDER: 

Low 

Second 

Third 

~ SAB 

AWARD: 

Architect OHM 

FUNDS: 

Adequate ~ 

Revised W.O./M.O.P. EJ 
Addendum [j] 

R=:COMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration) 

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in) 

D NOT REQUIRED 

Additional Funds $ -----------------

BID SECURITY 

~ REQUIRED 

BI:::>DERS Qualified Dis. Veteran? Cert. of Awardability? BOND % 

5.00% 

BID BOND 

Bond 

BASE BID 

$26,999.00 Rapid Electric Sales & Services, Inc. 

2205 N. 19th Street 

Escanaba Ml 

Kobas Electric Company, Inc. 

2020 Ludington Street 

Escanaba Ml 

49829 

498292319 

Ripman Construction Company, Inc. 

2026 S. Maple Valley Road 

St. Helen Ml 48656 

J. Ranck Electric, Inc. 

1993 Gover Parkway 

Mt. Pleasant Ml 48858 

Yes Yes expires 

5/13/2013 

5.00% Bond 

5.00% Bond 

5.00% Bond 

431 I 12300 . RAA 

0) 

$29,220.00 

(}) 

$48,228.00 

(J 

$52,066.00 

@ 
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> Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award 
PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) 

Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration 
2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 

P.O. Box 30026 

Bid Package # 2 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 751f10157 . BOW 

Available Funds$ Agency Name 

Scope 

DNR/South Higgins Lake State Park 

Boating Access Site Improvements 
-----------------------

Index Number 54100 

Bid opening date and time 12/19/2012 , 2:00p.m. Bid Expiration Date 2/17/2013 

liJ Director lJD SAB Architect M.C. Smith Associates & Architectural Group, Inc. 

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS: 

Additional Funds $ 

Low 

Second 

Third 

Adequate ~ 

Revised W.O./M.O.P. [1J 
Addendum ~ 

--------------------------------

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration) 

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in) 

BID SECURITY 

~ NOT REQUIRED ~ REQUIRED 

BIDDERS Qualified Dis. Veteran? Cert. of Awardability? BOND% BID BOND BASE BID 

Pete's Contracting, Inc. 5.00% Bond $787,193.62 

5791 S. McVety Road @ 
Falmouth Ml 49632 

Skabardis Custom Builders, Inc. ~ 5.00% Bond $788,800.00 

6319 Derwood Road (J) Saginaw Ml 48601 

Ripman Construction Company, Inc. ® Yes expires 5.00% Bond $792,966.06 

2026 S. Maple Valley Road 5/13/2013 
~ St. Helen Ml 48656 

Robbin Harsh Excavating, Inc. 5.00% Bond $806,294.00 

9395 South Clare Avenue (}) 
Clare Ml 48617 

Daniels Building Company, Inc. ® 5.00% Bond $824,270.00 

24317 lndoplex Circle d) 
Farmington Hills Ml 48335 

John Henry Excavating, Inc. Yes expires 5.00% Bond $852,537.33 

1140 Henry Road 11/15/2013 @ East Tawas Ml 48730 

751 I 10157 . BDW Page 1 of 2 



fJMB-412 (R 10/96) 

Bid Package # 2 

Malley Construction, Inc. 

1531 N. Lincoln Road 

MI. Pleasant Ml 

T.L. Contracting, Inc. 

13488 S. Lowell Road 

iJeWitt Ml 

Bid Tabulation For Contract Award 
Department of Management and Budget, Office of Facilities 

First Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 
P.O. Box 30026 

Lansing, Michigan 48909 

5.00% 

48858 

5.00% 

48820 

File Number 751J10157 . BOW 

Bond $1 '145,350.00 

d; 

Bond $1 '172,650.00 

@ 

751 I 10157 , BOW Page 2 of 2 
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) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award 
PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) 

Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration 
2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 

P.O. Box 30026 

Bid Package # 1 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 751J11134 . MNB 

Agency Name 

Scope 

DNR/Dodge #4 State Park 

Connection to Municipal Water 

Bid opening date and time 12/19/2012 , 2:00p.m. Bid Expiration Date 2/17/2013 

LTI Director ~ SAB Architect Hubbell, Roth & Clark, Inc. 

BIDDER: 

Low 

Second 

Third 

AWARD: FUNDS: 

Adequate [j] 
Revised WO./M.O.P. lEi] 
Addendum [2] 

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration) 

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in) 

D NOT REQUIRED 

Additional Funds $ 

BID SECURITY 

~ REQUIRED 

Available Funds $ --------------------------
Index Number 99063 

--------------------------------

BIDDERS Qualified Dis. Veteran? Cert. of Awardability? BOND% 

5.00% 

BID BOND 

Bond 

BASE BID 

$127,850.00 Bricco Excavating Company, Inc. 

21201 Meyers Road 

Oak Park Ml 

RJT Construction Company 

3314 Vrooman Road 

Jackson 

Lawrence M. Clark, Inc. 

50850 Bemis Road 

Belleville 

Ml 

Ml 

D & D Water & Sewer, Inc. 

7371 Haverhill Lane 

Canton Ml 

Rohde Brothers Excavating, Inc. 

482373201 

49201 

48111 

48187 

1240 North Outer Drive, PO Box 14979 

Saginaw Ml 48601 

CD 

5.00% Bond $150,000.00 

@ 

5.00% Bond $153,100.00 

(}) 

5.00% Bond $158,220.00 

®-

5.00% Bond $163,040.00 {J) 

751 I 11134 . MNB Page 1 of 1 
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) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award 
PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) 

Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration 
2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 

P.O. Box 30026 

Bid Package# 1 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 761 f12164 . BDH 

DEQ/Roy Smothers Property Available Funds $ Agency Name 

Scope 
-------------------------

Excavation, Removal & Disposal of Contaminated Soil & Site Restoration Index Number 44501 

Bid opening date and time 12/19/2012 , 2:00p.m. Bid Expiration Date 2/17/2013 

liJ Director [jill SAB Architect Gannett Fleming of Michigan, Inc. 

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS: 

Additional Funds $ 

Low 

Second 

Third 

5] 

Lfl 
[iJ 

Adequate [:J 
Revised W.O./M.O.P. CJ 
Addendum [iJ --------------------------------

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration) 

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in) 

BID SECURITY 

D NOT REQUIRED ~ REQUIRED 

8lDDERS Qualified Dis. Veteran? Cert. of Awardability? BOND% BID BOND BASE BID 

EVR, Inc. Yes Yes expires 5.00% Bond $90,170.00 

1558 Haslett Road 7/24/2015 6) 
Haslett Ml 48840 

Southwest Transport Company Yes expires 5.00% Bond $94,115.00 

137 Hillsborough Street 11/8/2013 @ 
Hartford Ml 49057 

Pa;ks Installation & Excavating Yes expires 5.00% Bond $110,255.00 

4893 McCarthy Drive 6/19/2014 (j) 
Milford Ml 48381 

McCormick Sand, Inc. Yes expires 5.00% Bond $116,205.00 

5430 Russell Road 8/29/2015 ® Twin Lake Ml 49457 

Environmental Management Specialists 5.00% Bond $127,270.00 (f;). 
6909 Engle Road, Suite C-31 

Cleveland OH 44130 

TSP Contracting, LLC Yes 5.00% Bond $127,635.00 

12641 Stark Road 6J Livonia Ml 48150 
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DMB-412 (R 10/96) 

Bid Package# 1 

Bid Tabulation For Contract Award 
Department of Management and Budget, Office of Facilities 

First Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 
P.O. Box 30026 

Lansing, Michigan 48909 
File Number 761 1 12164 . BDH 

Clean Harbors Environmental Services, Inc. 

42 Longwater Drive 

5.00% Bond $146,675.00 

Norwell MA 02061 
(j 

761 I 12164 . BDH Page 2 of?. 


